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Jeff Watson

From: Ross Anderson <rossa@acarchitect.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: 'Chuck Cruse'
Subject: RE: New Cruse Maps - Anderson

Jeff 
 
I whole heartedly affirm. 
 
Ross Anderson 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 1:56 PM 
To: 'Ross Anderson' <rossa@acarchitect.com> 
Cc: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com) <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com> 
Subject: RE: New Cruse Maps ‐ Anderson 
 

Thank you for the phone call I think I have my head on straight now. Inasmuch as all of our 
correspondence has been inserted into the record, for clarity sake I need you to affirm the 
location of your existing house/cabin as indicated in the attached so that when some poor 
planner 15 years from now opens this file they’ll be able to figure out what happened. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Ross Anderson [mailto:rossa@acarchitect.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 1:35 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: New Cruse Maps - Anderson 
 
Jeff 
Here are new maps from Cruse. 
 
Ross 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
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email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


